# MINUTES FOR THE LLANDDOGED A MAENAN COMMUNITY COUNCIL MEETING HELD AT LLANDDOGED SCHOOL, MONDAY 14th March 2016.

#### **PRESENT**

Cllr Nerys Dobson (Chair), Cllr Dewi Wynne Jones, Cllr Eifion Williams, Cllr Arwel Ll. Jones, Cllr Mike Rayner, Cllr Hefin Martin, Cllr Dewi Arfon Jones, Delyth Algieri (clerk).

## **APOLOGIES**

Cllr.John Owen, Cllr Alun Morris

## **CONFIRMATION OF MINUTES**

The Council confirmed and signed the minutes held on the 13th January, 2016.

## **MATTERS ARISING**

#### 1) CEGIN WEN

Work on the car park at Cegin Wen Llanddoged will b completed in the new year when weather permits.

## 2) REPAIRS TO WALL AT CADAIR IFAN GOCH CAR PARK, MAENAN

The clerk have received two estimates to repair the wall at Cadair Ifan Goch car park, Maenan by Mr. Osian Jones, Argraig, Maenan which was £ 300 and the other was Mr Elwyn Williams, Tyn Gwern Uchaf, Llanddoged for £ 150.

The council passed by show of hands to go for Mr Elwyn Williams, Tyn Gwern Uchaf, Llanddoged price £ 150 to repair the wall.

# **PLANNING**

1) Application No. 0/42507 - Conversion of existing chapel listed grade 11 to a single dwelling (LBC) I & J Developments (Stratford Upon Avon) at Capel Soar Tan y Bryn, Llanddoged LL26 0BJ.

The Council passed that there was no objection to the above planning application.

# **FINANCIAL SUPPORT APPLICATIONS**

- 1. Conwy Valley Eisteddfod Llanrwst
- 2. Llanrwst Rural Show.

The members passed by show of hands to send donation of £25 Eisteddfod Llanrwst and £30 donation to Llanrwst Show.

## **CORRESPONDENCE**

- 1. Magazine 'Playing for Wales'.
- 2. A letter of application by financial Chair Eisteddfod Conwy Valley Llanrwst.
- 3. Letter of thanks for donation Cylch Meithrin Llanddoged.
- 4. Letter Llanrwst Rural Show financial application.
- 5. Newsletter by 'Trystan Lewis' candidate for Plaid.

- 6. One Voice Wales Application for membership of £ 77 captured.
- 7. Tower Mint Ltd. Medals To celebrate the queen's birthday is 90 years old.
- 8. J. Llewelyn Hughes and his company Letter advertising for pension conference Glasdir an employee of the community council.

# **PAY THE CLERK**

There was discussion about the salary clerk and passed and it was decided to raise the pay of £ 400 + £ 500 each quarter 20% Tax £ 125 to add on top of the amount of £ 625 total here-.

## **MAINTENANCE**

- 1) Need to reconnect with Conwy about water collecting on the bridge while under the Bridge Cross Maenan.
- 2) Growth grow out into the road on the way Twyn Swch and seizing vehicles.
- 3) Holes in the roads around the area especially the way down from Llanddoged To Llanrwst.
- 4) Need to look at the way in Three Barn Maenan and culvert at the Old Mill, Maenan.

Passed to send a sympathy card to the family of late Mrs Mary Priddle Higson who serves on Llanddoged and Maenan Community Council for many years.

# **FINANCE**

# receipts

## payments

- 1. J Llewelyn Hughes and her Company Tal PAYE issues the clerk £ 144.00
- 2. Mrs Delyth Algieri Clerk's Salary £ 400 + £ 100 = £ 500 Tax
- 3. Mrs Delyth Algieri Cost Clerk £ 66.32
- 4. One Voice Wales Membership Fees £ 77
- 5. Chair Eisteddfod Conwy Valley Llanrwst financial donation £ 25.00
- 6. Conwy Valley Agricultural Society Llanrwst Show Gift Financial £ 30
- 7. PJ WebWorks Tal email about the council £ 40.00